



**Evan R.** (He/Him) · 3rd

Former Behavior Technician at Kyo Autism Therapy

- Kids Fondation Academy
- Port Angeles High School

Lynnwood, Washington, United States · [Contact info](#)

22 connections

Connect

Message

More

## About

I have been working as a behavioral therapist for the past several years. My time has allowed me to develop a vast array of skills in different areas that include Microsoft Office, Management and teaching, etc. I am always looking for new opportunities to grow and learn within my field.

## Activity

21 followers

+ Follow

### Evan hasn't posted lately

Evan's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.

[See all activity](#)

## Experience

### Lead Preschool Teacher

Kids Fondation Academy · Full-time

Aug 2021 - Present · 7 mos

Edmonds, Washington, United States



### Behavioral Therapist

Kyo (Formerly Gateway Learning Group) · Full-time

May 2021 - Aug 2021 · 4 mos

Mountlake Terrace, Washington, United States



### Behavior Technician

MeBe · Full-time

Mar 2021 - May 2021 · 3 mos

Seattle, Washington, United States



### Behavior Technician

Autism Spectrum Therapies (AST) · Full-time

Dec 2019 - Mar 2021 · 1 yr 4 mos

Lynnwood, Washington, United States



### Furniture Salesperson

Fred Meyer · Full-time

May 2020 - Oct 2020 · 6 mos

Marysville, Washington, United States

[See all 7 experiences](#)

## Education

### Port Angeles High School

2014 - 2018

## Licenses & certifications

### Bloodborne Pathogens

National CPR Foundation

Issued Jul 2019 · Expired Jul 2021

Credential ID 5E4288E1



Issued Jul 2019 · Expired Jul 2021  
Credential ID E556C8

---

**Standard – First-Aid**

National CPR Foundation  
Issued Nov 2018 · Expired Nov 2020  
Credential ID 47BBEB8C

[See all 5 licenses & certifications](#)

## Volunteering

**Student Volunteer**

Port Angeles School District  
Oct 2017 - Jun 2018 · 9 mos  
Children

---

**Assistant Program Administrator**

The Kings Way Church  
Dec 2015 - Jul 2018 · 2 yrs 8 mos  
Children

Helping to lead and administer a youth group to young boys teaching them skills to become leaders of God.

---

**Kids On A Mission Leader**

Mill Creek Foursquare Church  
Sep 2012 - Oct 2014 · 2 yrs 2 mos  
Children

[See all 4 volunteering](#)

## Skills

Microsoft Office

---

Computer Repair

---

Sole Proprietors

[See all 14 skills](#)



## Courses

Microsoft Office PowerPoint 2010

## Honors & awards

Top Student Award

Associated with Port Angeles High School

## Test scores

Microsoft PowerPoint 2010

Score: 870

## Languages

English

---

Spanish

## Organizations

ASPCA

Member

## Interests

Companies

Schools



Clear Image Photography

21 followers

+ Follow



SAFeway 170,120 followers

+ Follow

See all 7 companies

### Causes

Animal Welfare • Arts and Culture • Children • Education • Environment • Science and Technology • Social Services

Ad ...

Get the latest jobs and industry news



Mario, explore relevant opportunities with Teijin

Follow

### People Also Viewed



Julie McCallum, ARM, AIC • 3rd  
Area Vice President at Gallagher

Message



Hayley Robertson, MPH, CHES, QMHP-R • 3rd+  
Behavior Technician at MeBe

Message



Jennifer Luna • 3rd  
CEO and Founder of Paper Luxe, The Curious Bear, and The Crest Home.

Message



Ramsin Eivazzadeh • 3rd



**Jared T.** • 2nd

+ + & who interviews Everyday Gurus! anchor.fm/everydayguru & bit.ly/edgurushop

Connect

Show more

### People you may know

**Jesse Greening**

PNW Grassroots Field Coordinator at NRA-Institute for Legislative Action

Connect



**Philip stockton**

Director Of External Affairs at Office of the Indiana Attorney General

Connect



**Rocky Oliphant**

Sergeant at Washington State Patrol

Connect



**Zach Wildfang**

Student at University of Washington

Connect



**Fawn Clark**

Publisher, Welcome Magazine

Connect

Show more

